
 
 

AGENDA B 
March 3, 2015 

2:00 P.M. 
Attorney General’s Office 

114 East 
State Capitol 

Madison, Wisconsin 
 

 
1) Call to Order 

 
2) Select an Agenda 

 
3) Approve Minutes – February 17, 2015 (Attachments) 

 
4) Approve Loans  (Attachments) 

 
5) Staff Analysis of BCPL Land Bank Authority and Impacts of LRB-0169/1 

(Attachments) 
 

6) Proposed Land Bank Sale to Forest County (S1301 – Johnson Road) 
(Attachments) 
 

7) Proposed Land Exchange (E1501 – Rustic Lane) (Attachments) 
 

8) Executive Secretary’s Report 
 

9) Discussion and Possible Vote Regarding Board Chair 
 

10) Discussion and Possible Vote Regarding Executive Secretary (Attachments) 
 

11) Future Agenda Items 
 

12) Adjourn 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 3, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

SELECT AN AGENDA 
 

 
The Executive Secretary was confronted with conflicting directions for the March 3, 2015, board 
meeting; specifically, whether or not certain agenda items should be included in the board 
packet.  These agenda items were not discussed as “future agenda items” at the February 3 board 
meeting and were submitted after what the Executive Secretary understood to be the agreed upon 
deadline for board meeting materials. 
 
The Executive Secretary sought guidance from the Wisconsin Department of Justice and was 
advised to prepare two different agendas – one including the agenda items in question and the 
other excluding them.  The first order of business to be taken up after the meeting is called to 
order is for the Board to select an agenda. 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 3, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the February 17, 2015, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
February 17, 2015 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 2:08 p.m.   
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Brad Schimel, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
John Schwarzmann, Forest Supervisor Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Randy Bixby, Land Records Archivist Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Denise Nechvatal, Accountant Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Natalie Jablonski, Reporter WXPR, Rhinelander 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – FEBRUARY 3, 2015 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said that the minutes did not include some of his comments regarding the evaluation 
and appointment of an Executive Secretary under agenda item 8.  He said that while he was in agreement with an 
annual evaluation each June, he did not want the Board to be limited to only being able to appoint a new 
Executive Secretary in June if the Board decided to make a change.   Board Chair La Follette said that the Board 
would not be limited in what they could do and they had simply agreed to an annual evaluation timeframe.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schimel moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary said that the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

1. Elk Mound Village General Obligation $49,000.00 
 Dunn County Rate: 3.25% 
 Application #: 02015096 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance utility meter replacement 
 
2. Fredonia Town General Obligation $298,243.00 
 Ozaukee County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015093 Term: 14 years 
 Purpose: Refinance building loan 
 
3. Green Bay City General Obligation $2,500,000.00 
 Brown County Rate: 4.25% 
 Application #: 02015094 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance TIF project 
 



Minutes 
February 17, 2015 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
4. Stockbridge School General Obligation $1,000,000.00 
 Calumet County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02015091 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance energy efficiency projects 
 
5. Stockbridge School General Obligation $209,368.49 
 Calumet County Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02015092 Term: 13 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2008099                                
 
 TOTAL $4,056,611.49 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Adamczyk moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Schimel seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 4.  PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE (E1501 – RUSTIC LANE) 
 
Board Chair La Follette said the Board would be exchanging 120 acres of unproductive lands and acquiring 40 
acres of productive timberland.  The appraisals indicate the exchange would be favorable for the Board.  He said 
the exchange would help consolidate School Trust Lands, also. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk asked if he could make a comment. 
 
Board La Follette replied that, theoretically, a motion should be made before discussion but gave Commissioner 
Adamczyk the floor. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said the proposed transaction was listed as an exchange but, after reviewing the agenda 
documents, it appeared to him that someone will purchase the 120 acres of BCPL land in one county and BCPL 
will then buy 40 acres of land in a different county.  He expressed his concerns about buying more land, as a 
general problem.  He said he knows of legislators who have been working on this and has talked to them.  He said 
his overall concern is that BCPL is not making money on current Trust Lands and asked staff if money was made 
on land in 2015. 
 
Board Chair La Follette interrupted and said that the discussion had strayed from the agenda topic of the proposed 
land exchange.  
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said the Board would be discussing the topics that he just brought up later in the 
meeting because it was included in the Executive Secretary’s Report. 
 
Board Chair La Follette said that the Board was not discussing that agenda item (Executive Secretary’s Report) at 
this time. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said he is being asked, as a Commissioner, to vote on this proposed land exchange and 
is asking if the Board makes money on its land. 
 
Board Chair La Follette explained that he was trying to follow Robert’s Rules of Order, which allows for 
discussion only after a motion had been made and seconded. 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair La Follette moved to approve the exchange. He said there was no second to the motion 
and, therefore, the item could not be discussed and would move to the next agenda item.  (Commissioner Schimel 
seconded the motion a little later in the proceedings.) 
 



  Minutes 
  February 17, 2015 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 3 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said she would be happy to answer Commissioner Adamczyk’s questions.  She said 
information had been distributed in the last 12 hours that clearly demonstrated that the Board is, indeed, making 
money on the trust lands. 
 
SECOND TO THE MOTION:  Commissioner Schimel seconded the motion so the Board could discuss the 
proposed land exchange. 
 
Board Chair La Follette thanked him.  He said that a motion was made by him and seconded by Commissioner 
Schimel.  He asked if there were questions or discussion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  Commissioner Adamczyk said that he was okay with selling land but had a problem with buying 
land.  He said that Tara Lila does not own the 40-acre parcel but would be purchasing it and then exchanging it 
with the Board.  He asked why the Board wouldn’t just purchase that property. 
 
Deputy Secretary German replied that the three, forty-acre parcels the Board was offering in the exchange were 
unproductive lands and appraised at $60,000 (the Rustic Lane property located in Oneida County).  The adjacent 
landowner, Tara Lila LLC., was interested in those lands and was willing to pay a premium for a 40-acre parcel in 
Forest County and then turn around and trade that land to the Board for the 120-acre Rustic Lane property.  He 
said it seemed appropriate to conduct a trade in this situation. 
 
John Schwarzmann, the Board’s Forestry Supervisor, said that the other landowners had invested money and 
resources in obtaining appraisals.  They had been patient with the process thus far and were willing to work 
together in order to achieve an outcome that benefited all parties. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said he did not have a problem selling the land if it is worth $60,000, which is the 
Board’s constitutional mission.  He questioned why the Board would not just purchase the 40-acre parcel in 
Forest County in the private market because they may be able to negotiate a better deal.  He said it made no sense 
to him to conduct this transaction as a trade. 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said that trades have been conducted in the past in situations where it benefited the 
Board.  She said this exchange would not be impacted by Rep. Sanfelippo’s proposed legislation. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk asked if Tara Lila owned the other tract of land (the Forest County property).  
Executive Secretary Nelson replied that they did not.  Commissioner Adamczyk said that this was not an 
exchange since they (Tara Lila) did not own the property; the Board could purchase it.  He said that he did not 
want to buy it but the Board could. 
 
Board Chair La Follette asked if the transaction could be done as a purchase and sale rather than an exchange. 
 
Mr. Schwarzmann said he would have to ask the other parties. 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson explained that prior to Land Bank authority the only way for the agency to achieve its 
goals of consolidating its landholdings, improving timber management efficiencies, and enhancing public access 
was through land exchanges.  She apologized for not having answers to the Board’s questions on why this 
transaction was negotiated as an exchange.  She said that perhaps the item could be tabled until she has the 
answers. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said that while Tara Lila was willing to purchase the Roberts parcel for $65,000, no one 
knows what the final sale price will be it; it could be $50,000.  He was concerned that the Board could potentially 
be exchanging the Rustic Lane parcel (appraised at $60,000) for a parcel purchased for $50,000.  He said he was 
willing to sell land but did not think the Board should be purchasing more land; that was not his goal.  He could 
see limited instances in doing trades with the counties or the Forest Service to remove isolated (Trust Land) 
parcels within their landholdings or to achieve better blocking.  He said the Roberts parcel is already a large block 
of land and it does not need to be bigger. 
 



Minutes 
February 17, 2015 
Page 4  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk referred to the “Rustic Lane 120-acre sale” email he sent to Ms. Nelson and which she 
forwarded to the other Commissioners.  He was concerned that while the property was valued at $60,000, future 
timber sales may not realize a return of the same value, and if no sales are conducted, there would be no revenue.  
Executive Secretary Nelson replied that it was incorrect to assume that the Board would be earning a rate of return 
on the $60,000 if the property was sold outright.  She said the Board currently has cash reserves over $100 million 
earning less than 1% interest (in the State Investment Fund); having more cash is a disadvantage for the 
beneficiaries.  Commissioner Adamczyk said that the Board invests in bonds and asked why the $100 million 
isn’t smaller.  Executive Secretary Nelson replied that loan demand has dropped and bonds available for purchase 
are limited.  This cash reserve is undesirable and selling land for cash only exacerbates an already challenging 
situation. 
 
Board Chair La Follette asked if the 40-acre parcel was purchased, rather than exchanged, would more revenue be 
realized from a timber sale compared to a 1% investment. 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson replied yes.  The 40 acres the Board would receive is timber-producing land and the 
120-acres the Board would be giving up are non-timber producing land. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said the board manages approximately 75,000 acres of land and asked if the Board 
made any money this last fiscal year after subtracting expenses.  He referred to timber sale information he 
received from staff that totaled 477 ($477,000) in revenue but expenses for the District office that totaled 530 
($530,000).  He said based on that information, it appears as though the Board made no money on the lands.  He 
asked if that was incorrect. 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson replied that was incorrect.  Commissioner Adamczyk asked how much was earned 
from timber sales.  She replied that the analysis he was making was problematic because the return on investment 
in real estate exceeds the return on other investments at this time.  Commissioner Adamczyk said, “We don’t 
know that.”  She replied, “Yes, we do know that.” 
 
Board Chair La Follette said the conversation had strayed from the topic of the agenda item and asked 
Commissioner Schimel if he’d like the conversation to continue.  Commissioner Schimel said the conversation 
was relevant and it would not violate the open meetings law. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk reiterated what he said about the District Office’s expenses being more than timber sale 
revenues.  John Schwarzmann said that prior to the agency being granted Land Bank Authority in 2006 the School 
Trust Lands were very fragmented, scattered and difficult to manage.  The legislature recognized those challenges 
and gave the agency the tools to remedy the situation.  Since then the agency has been able to consolidate its land 
holdings into larger blocks, which have resulted in higher timber sale bids on those larger land tracts.  He said this 
trend will continue as more School Trust Lands are consolidated.  Commissioner Adamczyk replied that he 
understood that but it has been ten years since Land Bank was granted and the District Office expenses were still 
more than timber sale revenues last year.   
 
Richard Sneider, the agency’s financial specialist, said that Commissioner Adamczyk was ignoring the 
appreciation of timber land.  Over the last 20 years, according to a report conducted by the National Committee 
for the Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries, timberland in the U.S. had increased at an annual average rate of return 
of 12.3%.  Mr. Sneider analyzed property acquired by the Board since Land Bank Authority (2006) and reported 
that the agency has made more money through timber sale revenues than if those lands were sold and the funds 
invested in the State Investment Fund.  He added that real estate is an important diversification to the Board’s 
investment portfolio.  Commissioner Adamczyk said that no money is being returned to the beneficiaries from 
year-to-year.  Mr. Sneider replied that was not true because income is generated from timber sales. 
 
Board Chair La Follette said the discussion of the value of timber land and expenses had been allowed to continue 
but said it was time to vote on the exchange.  Commissioner Schimel asked if he was correct in hearing that the 
other parties involved had invested in appraisals.  Executive Secretary Nelson said they had.  Commissioner 
Schimel asked if the exchange was tabled until the next board meeting, would those parties lose money and does 
the Board lose an opportunity.  Executive Secretary Nelson said that was a possibility.  She added that all parties 



  Minutes 
  February 17, 2015 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 5 
 
invested time and money for a mutually beneficial outcome and she could not predict what would happen. 
 
Board Chair La Follette said the discussion of the fiduciary value of timber land was a topic that could be 
discussed at a future meeting.  It was his opinion that it was inappropriate to apply it to this exchange transaction.  
He said staff could prepare information, present it to the Board, and decisions about future land transactions could 
be based off the information.  He did not want this particular exchange to fail due to the time invested by the 
parties involved.  Commissioner Schimel said that two legislators had asked the Board not to take action on the 
exchange.  He said that while they (the legislature) do not dictate how the Board makes their decisions, they do 
dictate larger policies.  He said he would like to talk with the legislators to learn more about their concerns and 
position. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schimel moved to table the agenda item; commissioner Adamczyk seconded the 
motion. 
 
Deputy Secretary German said that while the Board had identified two risks, time and money, the most important 
risk may actually be reputational.  The Board has always been a dependable partner in these types of transactions.  
He said that parties investing time and effort into potential land transactions with an unreliable partner could have 
some serious repercussions.  Commissioner Schimel said he appreciated that but still wanted to talk to the 
legislators. 
 
VOTE:  Commissioner Schimel and Commissioner Adamczyk voted aye; Board Chair La Follette voted no.  The 
motion passed 2-1. 
 
Board Chair La Follette asked Commissioner Schimel if he would relay information about his meetings with the 
legislators to Executive Secretary Nelson to be shared at the next board meeting.  Commissioner Schimel agreed 
to do that. 
 
(Commissioner Schimel was unable to stay for the remainder of the meeting and excused himself.) 
 
ITEM 5.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson reported that the Governor’s 2015-2017 budget proposed a pilot program that would 
move accounting and information technology staff from smaller agencies to the Department of Administration in 
an effort to achieve efficiencies, which have yet to be described.  In speaking with the agency’s DOA budget 
analyst, it appears as though BCPL was not an intended target of the initiative.  She said that other agencies with 
large investment responsibilities were exempted, such as the State Investment Board and WHEDA.  There was 
also concern that trust assets would be diverted from the beneficiaries to pay salaries within another agency.  She 
said she would be speaking informally to a member of the Governor’s staff on this issue.   
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said he would like for the Commissioners to be involved in these types of decisions and 
then direct staff.  He expressed concern when members of the staff take action without the Commissioners’ 
involvement.  He prefers that the information be provided to the Board so they can discuss it and then they decide 
how to proceed.  He gave an example of an email and information that Executive Secretary Nelson sent to 
Representative Sanfelippo regarding LRB-0169/1.  Commissioner Adamczyk said he spoke with Rep. Sanfelippo 
who asked if the information provided to him by Executive Secretary Nelson was the Board’s opinion, meaning 
Commissioner Adamczyk, Commissioner Schimel and Board Chair La Follette.  Commissioner Adamczyk told 
Rep. Sanfelippo that “no, it was not.”  He said he generally supports the bill with minor changes in regard to land 
exchanges.  He said that the email seemed to imply that the Commissioners weighed in when they hadn’t.   
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said she took it upon herself to contact Rep. Sanfelippo’s office to correct the record 
because his co-sponsorship letter incorrectly stated that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands was 
unelected.  She did not think it required the Board’s permission for her to contact a legislator’s office to inform 
them that the members of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands are constitutionally-elected officials.  
Commissioner Adamczyk said that was a minor issue and, obviously, was inaccurate.  He said the email also 
included information about loans and library aid in Rep. Sanfelippo’s district, which have very little to do with the 



Minutes 
February 17, 2015 
Page 6  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
lands.  He said the loans and library aid come from the Common School Fund but over 92% of the lands are under 
the Normal School Fund.  He said sending that information to Rep. Sanfelippo made no sense to him. 
 
Board Chair La Follette said he supported Executive Secretary Nelson providing information.  He asked that staff 
prepare information on the proposed legislation (LRB-0169/1) and present it to the Commissioners at the March 3 
meeting.  The Board could then decide what action, if any, they would like to take.  Commissioner Adamczyk did 
not agree with that and said that the analysis would be “skewed toward the Board.”  He said that the Board can 
read the bill, discuss it and decide whether or not it has merit.  Board Chair La Follette replied that it made sense 
to him to get advice from staff.  Commissioner Adamczyk said the Board already had that advice and he felt it 
was inaccurate. 
 
Board Chair La Follette addressed Commissioner Adamczyk’s criticism of Ms. Nelson and her providing the loan 
information to the legislator.  He asked her if they asked for that information.  Executive Secretary Nelson replied 
that when she interacts with legislators, it is her practice to provide loan and library aid information because it 
helps to promote the (State Trust Fund) loan program. 
 
ITEM 6.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Board Chair La Follette suggested that the next board meeting agenda include a discussion of LRB-0169/1, 
particularly since Commissioner Schimel was not present for this discussion.  All three Commissioners could then 
discuss the topic, ask staff questions and provide staff with direction if the Board chose to take action.  
Commissioner Adamczyk agreed with that suggestion.  He said he was concerned with staff making an analysis, 
posting it for an open meeting and it then appearing as though it is the Board’s position when it is not his position.  
He could not speak for the other Commissioners. 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson asked for clarification on what Board Chair La Follette was directing her and staff to 
prepare.  Board Chair La Follette replied that staff should prepare an analysis of LRB-0169/1 to include the 
impact and implications of the proposed legislation.  The Board could then discuss it and take action if they 
desired.   
 
ITEM 7.  ADJOURN 
 

MOTION:  Commissioner Adamczyk moved to adjourn the meeting; Board Chair La Follette seconded the 

           
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the recording may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 101 E. Wilson Street, 
2nd Floor, Madison, Wisconsin. 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

MARCH  3, 2015

AGENDA ITEM 4

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

Town $500,000.00Ashippun1. General Obligation

Rate: 3.75%Dodge County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02015098

Purpose: Finance road and bridge projects

Town $176,000.00Freedom2. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Sauk County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02015101

Purpose: Purchase fire truck

Town $250,000.00Lincoln3. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Monroe County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02015099

Purpose: Purchase fire truck

Town $63,000.00Primrose4. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Dane County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02015097

Purpose: Purchase tractor

Town $100,000.00Seneca5. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Wood County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02015100

Purpose: Finance bridge and road repair

$1,089,000.00TOTAL



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 3, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

STAFF ANALYSIS OF LAND BANK AUTHORITY AND 
IMPACTS OF LRB-0169/1 

 
 
At the Board’s February 17 meeting, Board Chair La Follette directed staff to prepare an analysis 
of LRB-0169/1 to include the impact and implications of this proposed legislation on the Board’s 
Land Bank Authority program. 
 
Attachment:  Staff Memo to Commissioners 



Page 1 of 3 
 

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM STATE OF WISCONSIN 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Post Office Box 8943 

Madison, Wisconsin 53708-8943 
Lands (608) 266-1370 
Loans (608) 266-0034 

DATE: February 25, 2015 
 
TO: Douglas la Follette, Secretary of State 
 Matt Adamczyk, State Treasurer 
 Brad D. Schimel, Attorney General 
 
FROM: Richard Sneider, BCPL Loan Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: Staff Analysis of BPCL Land Bank Authority and Impacts of LRB-0169/1 
 Attachment to Agenda Item 5 – March 3, 2015, Board Meeting 
 
Executive Summary – Since unanimous approval by the State Legislature in 2006, Land Bank Authority (Land 
Bank) has been a critical tool for increasing the value of School Trust Land assets.  Land Bank has also improved 
investment returns, lowered portfolio risk by enhancing diversification, and increased management efficiencies.  
As a result of successful implementation of this authority, timber revenues have exceeded all direct costs of the 
BCPL land management office in Lake Tomahawk by more than $120,000 during each of the past four years, 
while generating substantial unrealized appreciation in land asset values. 
   
LRB-0169, which is currently under consideration in the State Legislature, would eliminate the Board’s statutory 
authority to invest in land.  It is indisputable that allowing BCPL to maximize the value of managed assets and 
improve Trust Land revenue potential through the continuation of Land Bank is in the best interest of Trust Fund 
beneficiaries. 
 
The Board has a fiduciary duty to work in the best interests of Trust Fund beneficiaries and LRB-0169 would do 
harm by removing a tool that enhances returns available to these same beneficiaries. 
 
History of BCPL Land Ownership – The BCPL has managed State of Wisconsin School Trust Lands since 
statehood in 1848.  Originally granted to Wisconsin from the Federal Government, these lands eventually totaled 
over 4 million acres with the vast majority sold during the 1800s.  The scattered parcels that remained in the 
BCPL portfolio were mostly received with the Swamp Land Grant of 1850 and had little monetary value and/or 
severe management impediments.  Many of these parcels were lands that no one wanted or had no legal access. 
 
Wisconsin Constitution – Article X, Section 7 of the State Constitution created the BCPL to sell the lands 
granted to the State by the Federal Government and invest the proceeds within a trust to benefit public schools.  
Section 8 requires that lands be appraised before sale, and allows the Board to withhold land from sale “when 
they shall deem it expedient.”   Section 8 also provides that funds shall be invested “in such manner as the 
legislature shall provide.”  In 2006, the legislature provided that BCPL could invest in land under certain limited 
conditions. 
 
Trust Land Holdings and Land Bank – BCPL currently manages less than 78,000 acres concentrated within a 
nine county consolidation zone in North Central Wisconsin.  One condition of Land Bank was that Trust Funds 
could not own more than the 77,845 acres of land BCPL managed at the time of passage.  Since 2006, BCPL has 
actively used this authority to improve the quality and value of land assets owned by the Trust Funds through the 
sale of 13,715 acres and the purchase of 12,904 acres. 
 
  



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
Since Land Bank was granted, BCPL has accomplished the following:  

• Increased timberlands by a net total of 24.6% 
• Increased acres with permanent legal access by 27.8% 

 
This realignment has significantly increased the value and revenue potential of School Trust Lands (see 
below).  While these achievements are notable, it should be pointed out that significant challenges remain.  In 
fact, only 41% of the School Trust Lands managed by the BCPL (31,700 acres) have been determined to have no 
significant remaining management challenges.  
   
Land Bank provides the only efficient means to address these management impediments and continue the process 
of improving the value and revenue potential of BCPL-managed School Trust Lands. Without Land Bank these 
problems become hardened into the Trust Land portfolio without the tools to address them, thereby diminishing 
the ability of BCPL to attain full realizable value in future sales. 
 
Land Bank purchases since 2006 have provided BCPL-managed Trust Funds with: 
 

1. Better Returns – The BCPL has invested $16,000,000 (sixteen million dollars) in land since Land Bank 
was granted in 2006.  Timber revenues from harvests on these newly purchased lands exceed by more 
than threefold the interest income that would have been generated by the same investment in the State 
Investment Fund (SIF).  SIF is the appropriate benchmark because the Trust Funds held large cash 
balances during this period, primarily due to the Great Recession and the consequent effects on municipal 
loan demand and the financial markets.  Any additions to the cash balance of the Trust Funds during this 
time (e.g., had we not purchased timberland) would have been invested in the SIF. 
 
BCPL land purchases since 2006 have certainly been a better investment for Trust Fund beneficiaries than 
available alternative investments.  Of course, when including the unrealized appreciation of these land 
and timber assets, this investment comparison becomes even more lopsided (see below).  
 

2. Increased Land Management Efficiency - One Land Bank strategy involves creating larger blocks of 
timberland.  Loggers have certain fixed costs associated with timber contracts, and will bid more per acre 
on larger tracts.  As BCPL has created larger blocks of productive timberland, our timber bids have 
improved for both pulpwood and saw timber.  And, as the amount of timberland within the BCPL 
portfolio has increased, efficiency measures including the operating expense ratio and net management 
costs per acre have improved as well. 
 

3. Improvements in Adjacent Land Values - Another Land Bank strategy includes the acquisition of 
legally accessible lands that are adjacent to landlocked parcels already held by the Trust Funds, thereby 
creating legal access to the interior parcels and unlocking the inherent value.  While it is difficult to put an 
exact number on the appreciation of land assets, recent independent appraisals completed for BCPL show 
discounts of 30% for lands without legal public access.  That percentage seems low, as the only parties 
that would place any value on a landlocked parcel may be the adjacent landowners.  Neighbors are not 
often eager to buy, as they already benefit from using the adjacent trust land without the associated costs. 

Since 2006, Land Bank has allowed BCPL to provide access to over 3,000 acres of previously landlocked 
parcels, increasing Trust Land values by more than $1 million.  A simple extrapolation would suggest that 
using Land Bank to obtain access rights for some (or all) of the remaining 31,000 managed acres without 
permanent legal access would provide the Trust Fund beneficiaries with significant increases in value. 
 

4. Asset Value Appreciation - Institutional timberland investments nationwide, according to the National 
Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries (NCREIF), have experienced an average annual return of 
12.3% since 1987.  While some of this return is from cash timber sales, a significant portion comes from 
the appreciation in land values.  Experts in Northern Wisconsin indicate that local timberland values 
increased 5-10% annually from 1990 to 2005, remained stable during the recession, and have begun to 
increase at an annual rate of 1-2%. 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

5. Diversification of Investment Portfolio – Land provides significant diversification to Trust Fund 
investment portfolios that are otherwise restricted to a few types of fixed-income investments.   One 
important element of this diversification is that when market interest rates increase, land values will tend 
to rise and the value of all other Trust Fund assets will decline.  Diversification is critical for long-term 
fund performance, which is an important reason that real estate, including timberland, is included in the 
strategic asset allocation of most institutional funds.  In addition, timberland is the only real estate asset 
available for BCPL investment and provides the only inflation hedge within our investment portfolio. 

Strategic asset allocation is an important function of Trust Fund management.  At some point in time, it 
may make sense for the Board to reconsider the current allocation to land assets.  But any strategic 
reallocation process will require an assessment of the expected future investment risks and returns in land 
and timber markets relative to other investment options available to the BCPL.  This process must also 
include an analysis of the impact of reallocation on the diversification of investments within Trust Fund 
portfolios. 
 

Recommendation – Staff recommends that the Board support continued use of Land Bank Authority in 
order to increase the value of Trust Land assets and improve Trust Land timber revenue potential, and 
oppose legislative efforts to rescind such authority. 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 3, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO FOREST COUNTY (S1301) 
 
Forest County has determined that 40 acres of BCPL land in Forest County is required for county 
use.  
 
BCPL staff recommends the sale of the property to Forest County for the following reasons: 

 
• The property is an isolated parcel within the Consolidation Zone. 

 
• The property is adjacent to county forest lands.  

 
• Sale of the property to Forest County would improve management efficiency for the 

county and reduce the threat of forest fragmentation. 
 

• Sale of the property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 
would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or a combination of the above. 

 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Sale Criteria 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 3, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO FOREST COUNTY (S1301) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. Forest County has determined that certain property, more particularly described as the 
Southeast ¼ of the Northeast ¼ (SENE) of Section Nine (9) Township Thirty-six (36) 
North, Range Thirteen (13) East, Lincoln Township, Forest County, Wisconsin 
totaling 40 acres in size (the “Johnson Road Property”), is required for county use.   

 
B. The Johnson Road Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands. 
 

C. The Johnson Road Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria 
previously adopted by the Board.  The Johnson Road Property has been determined 
by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale 
analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Johnson Road Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land 

Consultants, Inc. at a value of Seven Hundred Thirty Dollars ($730) per acre rounded 
to a total of Twenty-nine Thousand Dollars ($29,000). A copy of the Certification of 
the Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. Forest County has offered to pay the sum of Twenty-nine Thousand Dollars 

($29,000) to acquire the Johnson Road Property. 
 

F. The offered price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

G. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the sale of the Johnson Road 
Property to Forest County at the appraised value of $29,000. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands approves the sale of the Johnson Road Property to Forest County at the price of 
Twenty-nine Thousand Dollars ($29,000) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin 
Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable 
and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents 
reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
Item 6Exhibit A



halvev
Text Box
Item 6Exhibit B



One Horse Ranch
Argonne Parcel

Johnson
Road

Forest
County

")P")N

Forest
County
Forest

Mullins
Ln
Seils Rd

Linnemann
Ln

Gretzinger Ln

Gibson
Ln

Keepers Ln

Ha
ge

ma
n R

d
McKeague
Rd

Ch
arl

ie
Sa

mz
 Ln

Pe
sh

tig
o

Ri
ve

r R
d

Bessette Rd

Spring Pond Rd

Northwoods Dr

Jo
hn

so
n R

d

ST32

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - June 12, 2014         S1301-Forest-Lincoln-Johnson_Road-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

ForestOneida

Vilas
Florence

Langlade

Marinette

Oconto

____________

BCPL Project #:
S1301

County: Forest

Town: Lincoln

Common Name

Johnson Road

 Acres -  40.00

 Fund 745 
____________

JOHNSON ROAD SALE TO FOREST COUNTY

0 0.350.175
Miles

_____________
 

 Outgoing
County Forest

µ



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 3, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE – RUSTIC LANE (E1501) 
 
 
This agenda item was tabled by the Board at their February 17 meeting.  In order to discuss 
this agenda item a motion must be made, seconded, and a majority vote must be achieved in 
order to take the matter from the table. 
 
Staff is requesting authority to convey a 120-acre parcel of Trust Lands in Oneida County to 
Tara Lila in exchange for a 40 acre parcel that is adjacent to an existing 3,500-acre block of 
Trust Lands in Forest County. 
 
BCPL staff recommends the exchange with Tara Lila for the following reasons: 

 
• The BCPL property that would be conveyed to Tara Lila is an isolated, landlocked, low 

productive parcel that is mostly wetland. 
 

• The property that BCPL would receive in the exchange would: 
• contribute to the consolidation of a block of land; 
• improve management access to an existing block of land; and 
• include a well-stocked hardwood forest that would provide additional timber 

revenue for the Trust Fund 
 
The properties to be exchanged have been appraised at approximately equal values. 
 
Attachments: 

Email from Executive Secretary Nelson to the Commissioners 
Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A – Summary Analysis – Outgoing Property (Rustic Lane Parcel)  
Exhibit B – Appraisal Certification – Outgoing Property (Rustic Lane Parcel)  
Exhibit C – Summary Analysis – Incoming Property (Roberts Parcel) 
Exhibit D – Appraisal Certification – Incoming Property (Roberts Parcel)  
BCPL Project Maps 

 



From: Nelson, Tia - BCPL
To: Adamczyk, Matt - OST; Brad Schimel; La Follette, Doug J - SOS
Cc: Churchill, Susan J - SOS; Cook, Andrew C - DOJ
Bcc: BCPL DL Lake Tomahawk; German, Tom - BCPL
Subject: BCPL land exchange
Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 11:22:00 AM

Dear Commissioners,
 
At the last meeting the Board tabled a land exchange, pending further information. My apologies for
not having a ready answer to why this transaction was presented as an three party exchange.
 
I asked Terry Hess, BCPL Real-estate Specialist, to summarize the history of interactions with the
land owners involved and explain why the deal came together the way it did. The short answer is we
were able to meet our goals and the goals of two private land owners without expending any BCPL
land bank funds. The longer answer can be found below.
 
Let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Sincerely, Tia
 
 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
PO Box 8943 
Madison, WI 53708-8943 
(608) 266-8369 (608) 267-2787 - Fax 
tia.nelson@wisconsin.gov 
http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov
From: Hess, Terry - BCPL 
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Nelson, Tia - BCPL
Cc: Schwarzmann, John - BCPL; German, Tom - BCPL
Subject: E1501
 
Tia,
 
John asked me to send you an email explaining why transaction E1501-Oneida-Sugar_Camp-
Rustic_Lane, was set up as an exchange rather than a sale of the BCPL parcel to Tara Lila and a
purchase from Mr. Roberts.
 
The short answer is that I saw it as a way to get the job done while at the same time conserving
trust funds. 
 
The long answer is as follows.  Prior to May of 2010 the outgoing 120 acre Rustic Lane parcel
touched the Northwest corner of the One Stone Lake parcel (S0922) that was conveyed to the DNR. 
BCPL had hoped that DNR would purchase the 120 acre Rustic Lane parcel as part of the One Stone
Lake purchase but they did not.  That left BCPL with an isolated, landlocked parcel that no one

mailto:/O=WIMAIL/OU=MESSAGING-SERVICE-AG/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNELSON
mailto:Matt.Adamczyk@wisconsin.gov
mailto:schimelbd@doj.state.wi.us
mailto:Doug.LaFollette@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Susan.Churchill@wisconsin.gov
mailto:cookac@doj.state.wi.us
mailto:BCPLLT@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Tom.German@wisconsin.gov
halvev
Text Box
Item 7EmailPage 1 of 2



except possibly an adjacent landowner or perhaps a duck hunter would want.
 
On  March 4, 2010, BCPL closed on an extremely difficult and complicated exchange with Tara Lila,
E0904 (the Sundstein Road Exchange).  During the process of putting that transaction together I
formed a working relationship with the land manager for Tara Lila, his name is Mike.  After 3/4/2010
I had asked Mike several times if he felt that Tara Lila would have interest in acquiring the 120 acre
Rustic Lane parcel.  Each time he told me no they would not, that they felt they had enough land to
manage.
 
Fast forward to 9/23/2014 when I received an email from Mike asking me if the 120 acres were still
available.  I told Mike it was and set up a meeting with him.
 
Also around this same time  (2013-2014) I was working to gain the trust of a Mr. Isaac Roberts
whom BCPL had interest in acquiring a 40 acre parcel located in Forest County from.  After doing the
math regarding  what I believed to be the valuation of the 120 acre BCPL parcel and the 40 acre
Roberts parcel it became apparent to me that the two parcels would match up almost perfectly with
regards to valuation and that an exchange would possibly be one way to complete both
transactions.  I contacted Mr. Roberts and asked him if he would be interested in pursuing an
exchange.  Mr. Roberts said that we was willing to talk about it.  In prior meetings with Mr. Roberts
he had told me that his neighbor had offered him around $60,000 for his parcel and that after he
completed his mandatory MFL timber harvest that he was going to talk to the neighbor again.  I
asked Mr. Roberts to hold off on completing his timber harvest (he was 80% complete, he was
waiting for his father to recover from a stroke and they planned to complete the harvest this winter)
while I put the exchange together.  Mr. Roberts agreed to wait and I contacted the DNR and
explained the situation to them.
 
On 10/30/2014 I met with Mike and told him that I had received a thumbs up from Mr. Roberts with
regards to pursuing an exchange.  From that point on the transaction has progressed through the
normal process for completing an exchange.
 
Sincerely,
 
 

Terry Hess

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
7271 Main Street
PO Box 277
Lake Tomahawk, WI  54539-0277

Office:  (715) 277-3366
Fax:      (715) 277-3363
terry.hess@wisconsin.gov
URL: http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov

mailto:terry.hess@wisconsin.gov
http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov/
halvev
Text Box
Item 7EmailPage 2 of 2



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 3, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE – RUSTIC LANE (E1501) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. BCPL currently owns a 120 acre parcel in Oneida County described as the NE ¼ of 
the SW ¼, the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ and the NW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 21, 
Township 39 North, Range 10 East, located in the Town of Sugar Camp (the “Rustic 
Lane Property”). 
 

B. Tara Lila, LLC (“Tara Lila”) is an adjacent landowner and Richard Aylward, the 
managing member of Tara Lila, has proposed that BCPL exchange the Rustic Lane 
Property for other property of approximately equal value.  

 
C. The Rustic Lane Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against criteria 

previously adopted by the Board and has been determined by BCPL staff to be 
appropriate for exchange according to such criteria.  A copy of the summary analysis 
for the Rustic Lane Property (outgoing property) is attached to this resolution as 
Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Rustic Lane Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land 

Consultants, Inc. at $500 per acre for a total value of $60,000.  A copy of the 
Certification of Appraisal of The Rustic Lane Property is attached to this resolution as 
Exhibit B. 

 
E. BCPL staff has identified a 40 acre parcel in Forest County described as the SE ¼ of 

the SE ¼  of Section 12, Township 37 North, Range 13 East, Town of Argonne (the 
“Roberts Parcel”) as suitable for the proposed exchange.  The Roberts Parcel 
(incoming property) is adjacent to and blocks with existing BCPL property.  The 
Roberts Parcel contains productive timberland as well. 

 
F. The Roberts Parcel has the potential to significantly improve access to a large block 

of existing BCPL School Trust Lands. 
 

G. The Roberts Parcel is not owned at this time by Tara Lila, but it has been offered for 
sale at a price of $65,000 and Tara Lila is willing to acquire it in order to exchange it 
with BCPL. 

 
H. The Roberts Parcel has been evaluated by BCPL staff against criteria previously 

adopted by the Board and has been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for 
exchange according to such criteria.  A copy of the summary analysis for the Roberts 
Parcel is attached to this resolution as Exhibit C. 

 



 
 

I. The Roberts Parcel has been independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, 
Inc. at $1,600 per acre for a total value of $64,000.  A copy of the Certification of 
Appraisal of the Roberts Parcel is attached to this resolution as Exhibit D. 

 
J. The value of the Rustic Lane Parcel is approximately equal to the value of the 

Roberts Parcel as determined pursuant to Wis. Stats. Section 24.09(bm). 
 

K. BCPL staff  recommends approval of this proposed exchange of parcels of 
approximately equal value for the following reasons: 

 
a. BCPL staff has determined that the Rustic Lane Parcel is appropriate for sale or 

exchange;  
 

b. The exchange will enable BCPL to dispose of an isolated, landlocked,  low 
productive parcel that is mostly wetland; 
 

c. BCPL staff has determined that the acquisition of  the Roberts Parcel would 
contribute to the consolidation of a block of land, improve management access to 
an existing block of trust lands and add a well-stocked hardwood forest that 
would produce more timber revenue for the Trust Fund; and 
 

d. The values of the properties in the proposed exchange are “approximately equal” 
as the term is defined in Wis. Stat. Section 24.09. 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the exchange of the Rustic Lane Parcel for the Roberts Parcel with 
Tara Lila in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and 
conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The 
Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably 
necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 7Exhibit A



halvev
Text Box
Item 7Exhibit B



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 7Exhibit CPage 1 of 3



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 7Exhibit CPage 2 of 3



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 7Exhibit CPage 3 of 3



halvev
Text Box
Item 7Exhibit D



Internal use only

Exchange E1501
Outgoing Rustic Lane Parcel

BCPL Project # : E1501
County: Oneida

Town: Sugar Camp
Common Name: Rustic Lane

Acres - 120
Fund - 745

Proposed Parcel to be Conveyed

BCPL Lands

WDNR Lands
Scale = 1:24,000

µ
E1501-Oneida-Sugar_Camp-Rustic_Lane

BCPL-TMH-12-16-2014

Florence

Marinette

Forest
Oneida

Vilas

OcontoLangladeLincoln

Columbus Lake

Sundstein Road

Oneida County

Vilas County
Ru

stic
 La

ne

Lo
ng

 La
ke

Lon
g L

ake
 Road

Columbus Lake Road



Internal use only

Exchange E1501
Incoming Roberts Parcel

BCPL Project # : E1501
County: Forest
Town: Argonne

Common Name: Roberts Parcel
Acres - 40
Fund - 744

Proposed Parcel to be Acquired

BCPL Lands

Nicolet National Forest Lands
Scale = 1:24,000

µ
E1501-Oneida-Sugar_Camp-Rustic_Lane

BCPL-TMH-12-16-2014

Florence

MarinetteForest

Oneida

Vilas

OcontoLangladeLincoln

Ca
rdi

na
l L

an
e



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 3, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 10 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE REGARDING  
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 
 

Attachments: 
1) Email from Executive Secretary Nelson to Board Chair Doug La Follette 
2) Email from Commissioner Adamczyk to Executive Secretary Nelson 
3) Matt Adamczyk email 
4) Library Aid Report for Rep. Joe Sanfelippo’s Legislative District 
5) 2015 Assembly Joint Resolution 5 – LRB-1233/1 
6) Common School Fund Table 
7) Tia Nelson Testimony before House Subcommittee – April 24, 2009 
8) Pay Period Detail for Tia Nelson – April 12-25, 2009 
9) Public Hearing/Executive Session Notice – January 20, 2010   

(Note: This attachment is only one page in length in spite of the “Page 1 of 2” reference that appears at 
the top of the document) 

10) Pay Period Detail for Tia Nelson – January 17-30, 2010 
11) Purchasing Documents Relating to Forest Management Certification 
12) December 16, 2014, BCPL Agenda Document Relating to Forest Management 

Certification 
13) Email from Executive Secretary Nelson to Commissioner Adamczyk 



halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 1



1

Adamczyk, Matt - OST

From: Adamczyk, Matt - OST

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 4:44 PM

To: Nelson, Tia - BCPL

Subject: FW: March 3rd Board meeting items

Tia, 

 

I never agreed to a firm requirement that we get agenda items submitted by Monday.   The language from the minutes 

is below: 

 

ITEM 7. DISCUSS DEADLINE FOR BOARD MEETING MATERIALS 

Executive Secretary Nelson said if the board agenda is routine in nature (i.e., approval of the minutes and loans), 

then the board packet is typically sent the Thursday prior to the Tuesday board meeting. If the agenda is more 

extensive (i.e., land transactions and other matters), the packet is typically sent on Wednesday. She asked that if 

the Commissioners have agenda items they want included in an upcoming board meeting, it would be helpful if 

the materials were provided to staff by noon on Monday of the week prior to the meeting, if possible. This would 

allow staff ample time to scan and organize the documents for inclusion in the board packet. 

 

Notice the minutes say “it would be helpful if the materials were provided to staff by noon on Monday” and also ends 

with “if possible.” 

 

As a commissioner, I don’t appreciate being told I cannot add agenda items to our meetings.  If I cannot get an agenda 

item on the agenda, we are not allowed to discuss the topic. 

 

What time do you need my agenda items tomorrow so that they can be on the March 3rd meeting? 

 

Also, I will point out our last agenda was sent the Thursday before at 2:31pm and that also had several land transactions 

on it. 

 

Sincerely, 

Matt Adamczyk 

Wisconsin State Treasurer 

(608) 266-1714 

 

From: Nelson, Tia - BCPL  

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 4:22 PM 
To: Adamczyk, Matt - OST 

Cc: Halverson, Vicki - BCPL; Schimel, Brad - DOJ; La Follette, Doug J - SOS; Churchill, Susan J - SOS; Cook, Andrew C - 

DOJ 
Subject: RE: March 3rd Board meeting items 

 

Matt, 

 

The Board agreed at the February 3rd meeting that agenda items should be submitted on Monday the week preceding 

the Board meeting.  

 

The Board packet for our March 3rd meeting is being sent out tomorrow, per our usual practice, as it includes several 

land transactions and a memo on Land Bank Authority requested by the Board at the February 17th meeting.  

 

halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 2Page 1 of 2



2

In accordance with the Feb 3rd board discussion, Doug suggested that at our March 3rd meeting you propose your 

agenda items so they can be appropriately set up for discussion at the following board meeting.  

 

Regarding your request last week for timber revenue and timber management staff costs, we are working to finalize 

those. It is taking longer than expected due the fact that our accountant is out with a family emergency. I can tell you 

though, that timber revenue exceeds direct land management costs by over $100,000 for four of the previous five years. 

I regret you have been unable to discuss this with me or staff. We stand ready, were you available, to go through this in 

a detailed manner, as I offered to do on Friday, and again on Monday.  

 

Sincerely, Tia 

 

 

 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor  

PO Box 8943  

Madison, WI 53708-8943  

(608) 266-8369 (608) 267-2787 - Fax  

tia.nelson@wisconsin.gov  

http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov 

From: Adamczyk, Matt - OST  

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 10:45 AM 

To: Halverson, Vicki - BCPL 
Cc: Nelson, Tia - BCPL 

Subject: March 3rd Board meeting items 

 

Vicky, 

 

I have 1 or 2 items that I will want added to the board agenda for next week. 

 

I will have attachments for the items, but I should have them all as PDFs for you.  It shouldn’t be too hard to add to the 

other agenda items that way.  I want to make as easy as possible for you to add. 

 

I will plan to get them to you by 10am this Thursday at the latest, but I will try to get to you by the end of the day 

tomorrow. 

 

Let me know if for some reason that wouldn’t work.   I am only available via email until the next meeting. 

 

Hope all is well for you.   

 

Thanks much, 

Matt Adamczyk 

Wisconsin State Treasurer 

(608) 266-1714 

 

halvev
Text Box
Item 10 / Attachment 2 / Page 2 of 2



1

Adamczyk, Matt - OST

Subject: FW: BCPL

Attachments: assemblydist15-loans_sanfelippo.pdf; assemblydist15-libraryaid_sanfelippo.pdf; 

WIPublicForestAcreageCoverage.pdf; LandBankTransactionSummary-

Purchases_Closed_AsOf_2015-02-03.pdf

From: Nelson, Tia - BCPL [mailto:Tia.Nelson@wisconsin.gov]  

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 10:58 AM 
To: Hoisington, Joshua 

Subject: BCPL 

 

Josh, 

 

Thanks for your time this morning. Attached are some relevant land and transaction documents, including all 

BCPL purchases and criteria used for evaluating them. Also attached are BCPL Trust Fund investments in 

Representative Sanfelippo’s district, and Common School Fund earnings distribution to schools in Assembly 

District 15.  

 

BCPL has loaned over eight million dollars to municipalities and schools in the district in the previous five 

years, and provided nearly four million dollars in public school library aid over the same period. The net result 

of LRB -0169/1 is significant harm to the school trust funds managed by the Board of Commissioners. 

 

By unanimous votes, the legislature granted BCPL land bank authority in 2006.  (2005 Act 352). The bipartisan 

bill was authored by former Representative’s Scott Jensen and Gary Sherman. 

The bill was supported by Pine River Lumber, the Wisconsin Counties Association, the Wisconsin Towns 

Association, the Association of Wisconsin Snowmobilers, Plum Creek ( at the time the largest timberland 

owner in Wisconsin), the Wisconsin Wildlife Federation, the Wisconsin Education Media Association and 

others. The law had a targeted purpose to increase timber management efficiency, and to enhance public 

access.  That is precisely what we have accomplished with that authority. 

 

Since receiving that authority, BCPL has : 

 

• Sold 13,715.18 acres and purchased 12,903.54.54 acres. 
 

• Increased BCPL timber base by a net total of 20.6%. ( this increases school 
trust fund revenue potential from timber sales) 

 

• Increased acres accessible to the public by over 17%. 
 

It’s worth noting that the law only allows us to buy land with the proceeds of land we sold. By statute we have 

an acreage cap that prevents us from owning more land than we owned on the date of enactment of Act 352. 

At under 78,000 acres BCPL owns less land statewide than is owned by Oneida County. The attached slides 

show further details on public land ownership in Wisconsin. 

 

Stripping the Board of this authority will constrain its consolidation and efficiency goals, timber revenue 

potential, diminish the value of current land holdings and hurt public access to school trust lands by not 

halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 3Page 1 of 2



2

allowing us to strategically purchase parcels that help us improve access to land locked parcels, and build 

larger blocks of working forests. I look forward to sitting down and talking about this further. 

 

Sincerely, Tia 

 

 

 

Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor  

PO Box 8943  

Madison, WI 53708-8943  

(608) 266-8369 (608) 267-2787 - Fax  

tia.nelson@wisconsin.gov  

http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov 

 

 
 

halvev
Text Box
Item 10 / Attachment 3 / Page 2 of 2



20102011201220132014 School District Total for 5 Years

Library Aid Report

Annual Distribution of BCPL Common School Fund Earnings

Assembly District 15 - Joe Sanfelippo

Fiscal Year 2010 through 2014

Page 1 of 1

TOTAL   $3,787,763

$297,042$320,662$308,921$285,630$279,013ELMBROOK $1,491,268

$154,132$167,044$165,381$145,558$142,588NEW BERLIN $774,703

$300,972$318,260$318,475$292,722$291,363WEST ALLIS - WEST MILWAUKEE, 

ET. AL.
$1,521,792

$752,146$805,966$792,777$723,910$712,964Annual Totals: $3,787,763

halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 4



LRB−1233/1

MPG:kjf:rs

2015 − 2016  LEGISLATURE

2015 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 5

January 29, 2015 − Introduced by Representatives SCHRAA, AUGUST, NEYLON,
KUGLITSCH, CZAJA, CRAIG, ROHRKASTE, BORN, KREMER, SANFELIPPO, ALLEN,
KNUDSON, PETERSEN, KRUG, R. BROOKS, TAUCHEN, HORLACHER, TITTL, GANNON,
KLEEFISCH, WEATHERSTON, STEFFEN and GENRICH, cosponsored by Senators
GUDEX, WANGGAARD, ROTH, MARKLEIN, NASS, LEMAHIEU and VUKMIR. Referred
to Committee on State Affairs and Government Operations.

To amend section 1 of article VI, section 3 of article VI and sections 7 and 8 of article

X; and to create section 17 of article XIV of the constitution; relating to:

deleting from the constitution the office of state treasurer (first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2015 legislature on first
consideration, deletes from the constitution the office of state treasurer.

Term of incumbent

Under the proposal, the final election for state treasurer required by the
constitution is the one that was held in November 2014.  The incumbent will continue
to serve until the first Monday in January 2019.

State treasurer’s duties

Currently, the only duty assigned to the state treasurer by the constitution is
to serve as a member of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands; all other duties
are prescribed by law.  The proposal removes the state treasurer as a member of the
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands.

The three−member Board of Commissioners of Public Lands presently consists
of the secretary of state, the state treasurer, and the attorney general.  Under this
proposal, the lieutenant governor becomes a member in place of the state treasurer.

1

2

3

halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 5



Common School Fund Balance As of: Est. Balance Amount Est. Additions to Principal Est. Distributions

June 30, 2005 $597,000,000

June 30, 2007 $704,000,000 $107,000,000 $57,200,000

June 30, 2009 $776,000,000 $72,000,000 $70,200,000

June 30, 2011 $835,000,000 $63,200,000 $65,600,000

June 30, 2013 $900,000,000 $66,100,000 $62,600,000

November 30, 2014 $968,000,000 $68,000,000 $65,700,000

Dist FY 14 $30,200,000

Dist FY 15 $35,500,000

halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 6



 ! " # $ % & ' ( & )  $ * + ! , " & '- & . - / * $ 0 1 2 & 3 ! 0 ' & 0 4 * % ! " 5 6 7 & ( , ! 8 " 2 , & 9 * , : * 0 % $ ' ;  * " < = & 0 > !? & @ " ! A @ 9 > & % % $ # # ! ! & ' 5 ' ! 0 ; ( * ' B 5 ' 3 $ 0 & ' % ! ' #= 0 $ B * ( 1 C D 0 $ , E F 1 G H I H H C JK L M N O P Q R M S O LT O O P U V M W N L O O L X Y U S N Z U L [ U N \ W ] ^ _ U L \ S L ` [ W Z a W N b c M O L ^ U L P [ W Z a W N d O V M Y WX O Z Z S M M W W e[ ] L U Z W S d f S U g W h d O L U L P K U Z M Y W i j W R Q M S k W l W R N W M U N ] O V M Y W m O U N P O V X O Z Z S d d S O L W N dO V n Q a h S R o U L P d V O N M Y W l M U M W O V p S d R O L d S L e K L q r r s ^ K t U d U c c O S L M W P a ] p S d R O L d S L T O k W N L O N u S Zv O ] h W M O d W N k W U d O L W O V M t O R O w R Y U S N d O V p S d R O L d S L x d f U d \ y O N R W O L T h O a U h p U N Z S L ` e K x ZY O L O N W P M O U c c W U N a W V O N W M Y W X O Z Z S M M W W M O P U ] M O Y S ` Y h S ` Y M M Y W V S L P S L ` d U L P N W R O Z Z W L P U M S O L d O VO Q N f U d \ y O N R W U L P M O d Y U N W Z ] c W N d c W R M S k W d O L M Y W P S d R Q d d S O L P N U V M O V M Y W z Z W N S R U L X h W U Li L W N ` ] U L P l W R Q N S M ] z R M O V q r r { ep S d R O L d S L x d f U d \ y O N R W O L T h O a U h p U N Z S L `p S d R O L d S L x d f U d \ y O N R W O L T h O a U h p U N Z S L ` R O L d S d M W P O V U P S k W N d W ` N O Q c O V d M U \ W Y O h P W N dN W c N W d W L M S L ` U a N O U P c O h S M S R U h d c W R M N Q Z | W h W R M N S R Q M S h S M S W d U L P R O O c W N U M S k W d ^ L O L w c N O V S M U P k O R U R ]O N ` U L S } U M S O L d ^ h U N ` W Z U L Q V U R M Q N W N d ^ h U a O N Q L S O L d ^ U ` N S R Q h M Q N U h O N ` U L S } U M S O L d ^ V O N W d M N ] S L M W N W d M d ^g U M S k W z Z W N S R U L M N S a W d ^ U L P \ W ] o W ` S d h U M S k W R O Z Z S M M W W Z W Z a W N d e f Y W Z S d d S O L ` S k W L M O Q d a ]T O k W N L O N v O ] h W t U d M Y N W W V O h P |~ � K P W L M S V ] d Y O N M w U L P h O L ` w M W N Z ` O U h d V O N N W P Q R M S O L d S L ` N W W L Y O Q d W ` U d W Z S d d S O L d �q � n N W d W L M c O h S R ] N W R O Z Z W L P U M S O L d M O U R Y S W k W M Y O d W ` O U h d � U L P ^� � K P W L M S V ] O c c O N M Q L S M S W d M O U P P N W d d ` h O a U h t U N Z S L ` h O R U h h ] t Y S h W ` N O t S L ` O Q N d M U M W � dW R O L O Z ] U L P R N W U M S L ` L W t � O a d e ~

halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 7



halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 8



������

������������	
������

������
���������
��
�����
������

���������		���
�����������������	���������������	��������
�����	����	�	���	������������������
�

������������������������

������ !

����"�	

#		��$��	��

���
������
���
���
������

����$�%$��������	���&�'�����(����)�*��������&������������
������������	���
��)������

���	�����)�*����+

������
����
 !"

,��	���� 	��� ����� ���� �����	����� ��� ����������� ��� ����������� ���� ����	���	���� ��� -���� ��	�

�������������������������������������'	���.�������	������������������	�������	��������	�������

������������������������������������������	�������.��������������������������
�������������

�������.� ����
���� ������� ��/�������	�� ��� ����	���� �	���	���� ��� ��	��� ������	�'��.� ��/�������

����	���� �	���	���� 	�� �������� ����
���� ������� ����� ���	��� ����
���� �����	���� ��� 	����� ���'����

	����	�����.� �	����	�� ��� 	��� 0������ #��'���� $���������� �'��� ������� ��
��� ���	�.� ��	��� '�������

��������� ����		����.� � ��
� ������ �	����� ���� 	������		���� �����.� 	������
������� ��	�� ��������	�

���	���������	��������	���	���������	������
�����������	���������	������
�������'	����������

���	�� 	�� �������'������	�� �������������	�'�	����� 	��� 	������		���������	���� ��������� ����	����

��� ��'�������	� �������� � ������ ��)���� ��������.� ������� 	������		���� �������� ��� 	���

1���	���	� ��� �������		���� ��� ��	������	�� �������� �����-	����� 	�� ������� ����������� ���

���������.� ��'�������	�� �'��	����� ���� 	������		���� ���2��	�.� ������� ����	�� ���� ���	��� '�������.�

������� ������'	���� ������ ���� ������� ����������� ������ ��� ���������	�� ���%� ��� 	
�%������

�
������������������	���������	���.���������	�����������		�����������.��������������������	������

���� ���	��� ��������� ����� ��� '����� ��'������ ������� ������	���� ��/�������	�.� ����������� ���

������������������������������	����		��������������		������	����	������������	���	���������'����

�������������������.����	�������3���	����	���������'������	����������	������	����������������������

�������.� ���	���� �� ������������ �����'��������.� ����	����	����������'	�� �����	� ����� �����	����

��/���	�	������������� ��� �����	���/������������	�����������	%����� ��/�������	�������� 	��� �����	�

���	����������	�����������	���1���	���	����4	����,��������.���������	���������	���������	���

�		������ �������� ��������� ����������� ��� ���������.� ����	���� � ���	���� ��� �3��	���� 	3%�3���	�

�����	���� ��'�������	� ��'����� �������� 	�� ����� ������� �����	������ �����	���� ��� ����
����

��
��������	���������	���.���/�������������	�������	�����������	������	������������������������.�

���	���� ����%�)���� �	����	�.� ��/������� 	��� �3������� ��� ����%�)���� �	����	�.� ��� ���'������ �

����	�+

0���������0������5�����6"3���	�'��#�������4�	���

�6��6�����		��66�����+
��������+��'6�������6��	6����62�6�����+�	�

halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 9Page 1 of 1



halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 10



halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 11Page 1 of 2



halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 11Page 2 of 2



� � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
  �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  ! " # � $� � � � � � � � � � %� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � & & � � � � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � ( � � � � � � � � � & � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �) * + , - . / 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 2 8 5 1 9 5 6 1 : / 2 2 ; 9 8 < 1 9 ; 0 4 6 1 7 2 8 2 = 5 8 > ? ? @ 5 0 8 1 0 4 6 / 0 1 A 0 4 0 B 5 6 1 < : / 7 2 8 5 1 9 ; 0 4 6 1 C 40 4 5 : 2 4 2 A C : 0 ; ; @ 0 4 6 5 : 2 ; 2 B C : 0 ; ; @ D 8 < 6 5 4 9 A 0 4 4 5 8 7 2 8 9 / 5 E 5 4 5 7 C 9 2 7 9 / 5 8 5 1 D 5 : 9 C = 5 9 8 < 1 9 E 5 4 5 7 C : C 0 8 C 5 1 *+ * F / 5 G 2 8 5 1 9 H 9 5 3 0 8 6 1 / C D , 2 < 4 : C ; I G H , J C 1 0 3 5 ; ; K 5 1 9 0 E ; C 1 / 5 6 7 2 8 5 1 9 0 : : 8 5 6 C 9 0 9 C 2 4 2 8 B 0 4 C L 0 9 C 2 4 9 / 0 91 9 8 C = 5 1 9 2 C A D 8 2 = 5 7 2 8 5 1 9 A 0 4 0 B 5 A 5 4 9 9 / 8 2 < B / 2 < 9 9 / 5 5 4 9 C 8 5 3 2 2 6 D 8 2 6 < : 9 1 1 < D D ; @ : / 0 C 4 * G H ,5 = 0 ; < 0 9 5 1 7 2 8 5 1 9 ; 0 4 6 A 0 4 0 B 5 8 1 0 4 6 : 2 A D 0 4 C 5 1 3 / C : / D 8 2 6 < : 5 M D 8 2 : 5 1 1 M A 0 4 < 7 0 : 9 < 8 5 2 8 6 C 1 9 8 C E < 9 53 2 2 6 D 8 2 6 < : 9 1 0 B 0 C 4 1 9 1 9 0 4 6 0 8 6 1 0 4 6 G H , D 8 2 = C 6 5 1 0 : : 8 5 6 C 9 0 9 C 2 4 9 2 9 / 2 1 5 7 C 8 A 1 3 / C : / A 5 5 9 9 / 51 9 0 4 6 0 8 6 1 * G H , N 1 B 2 0 ; C 1 9 2 D 8 2 A 2 9 5 5 : 2 4 2 A C : 0 ; ; @ D 8 2 1 D 5 8 2 < 1 M 1 2 : C 0 ; ; @ E 5 4 5 7 C : C 0 ; 0 4 6 5 : 2 ; 2 B C : 0 ; ; @0 D D 8 2 D 8 C 0 9 5 7 2 8 5 1 9 A 0 4 0 B 5 A 5 4 9 *, * G H , / 0 1 E 5 5 4 C 4 E < 1 C 4 5 1 1 7 2 8 2 = 5 8 9 3 5 4 9 @ @ 5 0 8 1 0 4 6 / 0 1 : 5 8 9 C 7 C 5 6 2 = 5 8 ? A C ; ; C 2 4 0 : 8 5 1 2 7 7 2 8 5 1 9 1 C 4O C 1 : 2 4 1 C 4 * F / 5 H 9 0 9 5 2 7 O C 1 : 2 4 1 C 4 P Q R 0 4 6 9 / 5 = 0 1 9 A 0 S 2 8 C 9 @ 2 7 : 2 < 4 9 @ 7 2 8 5 1 9 1 C 4 9 / 5 1 9 0 9 5 / 0 = 5E 5 5 4 : 5 8 9 C 7 C 5 6 E @ G H , * ) ; ; D 8 C = 0 9 5 C 4 6 < 1 9 8 C 0 ; 9 C A E 5 8 ; 0 4 6 5 4 8 2 ; ; 5 6 C 4 9 / 5 T 0 4 0 B 5 6 G 2 8 5 1 9 . 0 3 I T G . C 10 9 0 U D 8 2 B 8 0 A E 5 4 5 7 C 9 9 C 4 B C 4 6 < 1 9 8 C 0 ; 9 C A E 5 8 ; 0 4 6 A 0 4 0 B 5 8 1 C 4 9 / 5 1 9 0 9 5 J C 1 G H , : 5 8 9 C 7 C 5 6 * + , - . C 1 9 / 52 4 ; @ B 2 = 5 8 4 A 5 4 9 9 C A E 5 8 ; 0 4 6 A 0 4 0 B 5 8 4 2 9 : 5 8 9 C 7 C 5 6 C 4 O C 1 : 2 4 1 C 4 9 2 6 0 @ *P * T 0 4 @ ; 2 B B 5 8 1 M 1 0 3 A C ; ; 1 M D 0 D 5 8 : 2 A D 0 4 C 5 1 0 4 6 3 2 2 6 D 8 2 6 < : 9 1 A 0 4 < 7 0 : 9 < 8 5 8 1 C 4 O C 1 : 2 4 1 C 4 0 8 5: 5 8 9 C 7 C 5 6 E @ G H , * ) 1 0 A D ; 5 2 7 9 / 5 1 5 : 2 A D 0 4 C 5 1 C 4 : ; < 6 5 1 E 2 9 / ; 0 8 B 5 7 C 8 A 1 ; C V 5 - 8 2 : 9 5 8 0 4 6 W 0 A E ; 5- 0 D 5 8 - 8 2 6 < : 9 1 M O 5 0 9 / 5 8 H / C 5 ; 6 O C 4 6 2 3 1 M P 2 A 9 0 8 - 0 D 5 8 , 2 A D 0 4 @ 0 4 6 X C A E 5 8 ; @ , ; 0 8 V , 2 8 D 9 21 A 0 ; ; 5 8 1 0 3 A C ; ; 1 0 4 6 ; 2 B B 5 8 1 1 < : / 0 1 O P G ; 2 2 8 C 4 B M + 5 1 1 5 . < A E 5 8 , 2 * M 0 4 6 ) ; B 2 A 0 . < A E 5 8 , 2 *Y 9 / 5 8 : 2 A D 0 4 C 5 1 9 / 0 9 7 0 = 2 8 2 8 B C = 5 D 8 5 7 5 8 5 4 : 5 9 2 G H , : 5 8 9 C 7 C 5 6 3 2 2 6 C 4 : ; < 6 5 F C A 5 O 0 8 4 5 8 M Q 5 3 - 0 B 5, 2 8 D 2 8 0 9 C 2 4 M 0 4 6 Z 2 A 5 P 5 D 2 9 *[ * G H , : 5 8 9 C 7 C : 0 9 C 2 4 7 2 8 ; 0 4 6 2 3 4 5 8 1 C 1 E 0 1 5 6 < D 2 4 0 ; 2 : 0 ; 0 < 6 C 9 D 5 8 7 2 8 A 5 6 E @ 0 9 / C 8 6 D 0 8 9 @ D 8 5 = C 2 < 1 ; @0 D D 8 2 = 5 6 E @ G H , * R 0 C 4 7 2 8 5 1 9 ) ; ; C 0 4 : 5 M \ 4 : * I R ) J C 1 1 < : / 0 4 0 D D 8 2 = 5 6 9 / C 8 6 D 0 8 9 @ 0 < 6 C 9 2 8 *G * R ) / 0 1 0 < 6 C 9 5 6 + , - . N 1 7 2 8 5 1 9 A 0 4 0 B 5 A 5 4 9 D 8 0 : 9 C : 5 1 E @ 8 5 = C 5 3 C 4 B 5 U 9 5 4 1 C = 5 6 2 : < A 5 4 9 1 M : 2 4 6 < : 9 C 4 BC 4 9 5 8 = C 5 3 1 0 4 6 A 0 V C 4 B 2 4 K 9 / 5 K B 8 2 < 4 6 7 C 5 ; 6 8 5 = C 5 3 1 * R ) / 0 1 6 5 9 5 8 A C 4 5 6 9 / 0 9 + , - . C 1 A 0 4 0 B C 4 B C 9 17 2 8 5 1 9 ; 0 4 6 1 C 4 0 3 0 @ 9 / 0 9 A 5 5 9 G H , N 1 B 2 0 ; 0 4 6 R ) / 0 1 8 5 : 2 A A 5 4 6 5 6 9 2 9 / 5 G H , 9 / 0 9 + , - . 8 5 : 5 C = 5: 5 8 9 C 7 C : 0 9 C 2 4 *W * . 0 : V 2 7 G H , : 5 8 9 C 7 C : 0 9 C 2 4 3 C ; ; D 8 5 : ; < 6 5 : 5 8 9 0 C 4 C A D 2 8 9 0 4 9 C 4 6 < 1 9 8 C 0 ; E < @ 5 8 1 7 8 2 A D < 8 : / 0 1 C 4 B + , - .9 C A E 5 8 0 4 6 ] 2 8 D < ; D 3 2 2 6 *H 9 0 7 7 8 5 : 2 A A 5 4 6 1 9 / 0 9 9 / 5 + 2 0 8 6 0 < 9 / 2 8 C L 5 9 / 5 0 : : 5 D 9 0 4 : 5 2 7 G H , : 5 8 9 C 7 C : 0 9 C 2 4 1 2 9 / 0 9 + , - . : 0 4 A 0 8 V 5 9C 9 1 9 C A E 5 8 C 4 9 / 5 7 < 9 < 8 5 0 1 ^ G H , : 5 8 9 C 7 C 5 6 * _` a b c d e f g f h a g f i f j d g f k a l m f n M 9 / 0 9 9 / 5 + 2 0 8 6 2 7 , 2 A A C 1 1 C 2 4 5 8 1 2 7 - < E ; C : . 0 4 6 1 0 D D 8 2 = 5 19 / 5 0 : : 5 D 9 0 4 : 5 2 7 G H , : 5 8 9 C 7 C : 0 9 C 2 4 * F / 5 [ U 5 : < 9 C = 5 H 5 : 8 5 9 0 8 @ C 1 0 < 9 / 2 8 C L 5 6 0 4 6 6 C 8 5 : 9 5 6 9 2 5 U 5 : < 9 5 0 4 @6 2 : < A 5 4 9 1 8 5 0 1 2 4 0 E ; @ 4 5 : 5 1 1 0 8 @ 9 2 : 2 A D ; 5 9 5 1 < : / 9 8 0 4 1 0 : 9 C 2 4 *

halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 12



�

��������	
����

���

����� ��������	
�������

����� ���������������������������������

��� ����� �!����""���#$	

��� ���%����""���&��'�����$#$(�$�)
�����������&#�(�*
�!������$)���������$#$(��)���)
����$�����

����$#$(����!�������+�����&#�(�,������������)������&#�(�$���+��&���������&#�(�

,���-�����")
����#$	(�*��!����)����""������#$	(�.�������	��������

�������� ���
"
������'�����/"����0�����������1���������"
�'

����������� 2
')

������

�

����	�
���������
	�
������
���������������������
�
�����������������������������������������	��������������

�������

��	�������������������������������� �����!"�����������!���������������!�����������#���������������!���!!�����!������

���
������
������������	��
���$���������
������

�

%������������ �����!"���	����!��
���&�����!���
������
��#���������
���
	�������!!�	�����'����()��
���������%������"��

����
�����%�
������!��$����
	
�����
�������������������	���
��������
���!�����������!���������������������
�	���
���

���*+,�����
�������������
���!���	����!��������!
�������	����!
���	������
������
��#�����������	�������������������

��������� �����!"���
	������������������������������������
�
������������������$���������������$��-�����$�����

����
�����������������������
	
�����
���������
�#�����
��������������
�!����

�

�������������$�	����������	�������������������������������
�����#
!!���-�
�����$�����
�!!��������
��������
�����
	�!!��

�!!�	���������*+,�������$��
������
������$�������������������������$��-���������
���$��������	�.��.�	�����

��������"�����!
����	�����
��	����/������-�������
������
��������	!���������
���������$�����#��!�����������	���
�����

���	�.��.�	��$���������
����

�

������������
���������
	��
���	���
������������
�!�����������������������������	���$���������������$��-�����$�����

��������

�

+!��������"�����
��������	����	�����
��������������-����
�����

�

�
�	���!���%
��

Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor  

PO Box 8943  

Madison, WI 53708-8943  

(608) 266-8369 (608) 267-2787 - Fax  

tia.nelson@wisconsin.gov  

http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov 

�

�

halvev
Text Box
Item 10Attachment 13


	Agenda-B
	March 3, 2015

	Item2_SelectAnAgenda
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015



	Item3_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – FEBRUARY 3, 2015


	item4_approveloans
	Item5_DiscussLRB-0169-1
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015



	Item5_DiscussLRB-0169-1_StaffAnalysis
	Item6_S1301-JohnsonRoad_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015



	Item6_S1301-JohnsonRoad_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015



	Item6_S1301-JohnsonRoad_ExhibitA
	Item6_S1301-JohnsonRoad_ExhibitB
	Item6_S1301-JohnsonRoad_Map
	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015



	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015



	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_ExecSecyEmail
	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_ExhibitA
	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_ExhibitB
	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_ExhibitC
	Item5_E1501-RusticLane_ExhibitA 2
	Item5_E1501-RusticLane_ExhibitA 3
	Item5_E1501-RusticLane_ExhibitA 4

	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_ExhibitD
	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_Outgoing Map
	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_IncomingMap
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015
	DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE REGARDING
	EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment1
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment2
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment3
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment4
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment5
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment6
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment7
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment8
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment9
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment10
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment11
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment12
	Item10_ExecutiveSecretary_Attachment13
	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_Writeup.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015



	Item7_E1501-RusticLane_Resolution.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015



	Item2_SelectAnAgenda.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 3, 2015






